
           

Citizens' Panel for Review of
Police Complaints and Use of
Force
Regular Meeting

  
  

October 4, 2022 | 6 p.m.

Main Station Community Room, Chandler Police Department
250 E. Chicago Street, Chandler, AZ

  

 
  

Panel Members
Shadow Asgari
Samuel Enoch
Jen Rooney
William Wallace
Aaron Harris Sr.
Sandra Woods
Christopher Heo
Laurie Fagen 
James Bogert
Dawn Vukadinovich
Tamra Ingersoll
Carlos Lozano
Joshua Whitaker

Police Members   
Cmdr. Melissa Deanda
Sgt. Daniel Greene
Cmdr. Travis Feyen
Lt. Michael Prendergast

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the
members of the Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force and to the general public that
the Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to
the public on Wednesday, October 4, 2022, at 6:00 p.m., at Chandler Police Department, Main Station
Community Room, 250 E. Chicago Street, Chandler, AZ. One or more Commissioners may be attending by
telephone.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and services by
contacting the City Clerk's office at (480) 782-2181(711 via AZRS). Please make requests in advance as it
affords the City time to accommodate the request. 

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  

Page 1 of 2 Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force



Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force
Regular Meeting Agenda - October 4, 2022

 
           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Scheduled/Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or Commission from discussing an
item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you
raise.
 

Consent Agenda
Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by members of the Board
or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and determination will be made if the item will be
considered separately.
 

1. August 2, 2022, Meeting Minutes
  Move Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force to approve the minutes of the

August 2, 2022, meeting ratifying past action taken on July 12, 2022.
 

Action Agenda
 

2. Use of Force Summary Quarter 2 2022
  Discussion regarding the Use of Force Summary for the second quarter of 2022, including three videos

from body worn cameras.
 

3. Election of Chair and Vice Chair
  Move Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force to elect a Chair and Vice Chair of

the Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force with terms beginning January 1,
2022, and ending December 31, 2022.

 

Calendar
 
 

4. Next meeting will be Tuesday, January 3, 2023, at 6 p.m.   

 

Adjourn
 

Page 2 of 2 Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force



ITEM  1 

Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force      City
Clerk's Office  Memo No. 
       

Date: 10/04/2022
To: Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force
From: Regina Guisto, Management Assistant
Subject: August 2, 2022, Meeting Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Move Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force to
approve the minutes of the August 2, 2022, meeting ratifying past action taken on
July 12, 2022.

Attachments
August 2 Meeting Minutes Ratifying Action on July 12 
July 12 Meeting Minutes 



CITIZENS’ PANEL FOR REVIEW OF POLICE COMPLAINTS AND USE OF FORCE 

RATIFICATION OF JULY 12, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 

August 2, 2022 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Vice Chair Fagen called the meeting to order at approximately 6:01 p.m. 

 

Members in Attendance: 

Vice Chair Laurie Fagen 

Panel member Sam Enoch 

Panel member Bill Wallace 

Panel member Jen Rooney 

Panel member Sarah Zamora 

Panel member Sandi Woods 

Panel member Tamra Ingersoll 

Panel member Dawn Vukanovich 

Panel member Carlos Lozano 

 

Members Absent: 

Panel member Chris Heo 

Panel member James Bogert 

Panel member Shadow Asgari 

Panel member Josh Whitaker 

 

Staff in Attendance: 

Cmdr. Melissa Deanda 

Lt. Robert Dykstra 

Pamela Leon, Staff Liaison 

 

 

2. RATIFICATION OF JULY 12, 2022, AGENDA & DISCUSSION 

Moved by Panel member Ingersoll, seconded by Panel member Sarah Zamora 

to approve the ratification of the July 12, 2022, Agenda of the Citizens’ Panel for 

Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force.  

 

 

 



3. CALENDAR/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 

Next meeting will be Tuesday, October 4, 2022. 

 

4. ADJOURNMENT 

Panel member Rooney moved to adjourn, seconded by Panel member 

Ingersoll. The motion was approved by all Panel members present, and the 

meeting adjourned at approximately 6:05 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITIZENS’ PANEL FOR REVIEW OF POLICE COMPLAINTS AND USE OF FORCE REGULAR 

MEETING MINUTES 

July 12, 2022 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Vice Chair Fagen called the meeting to order at approximately 6:12 p.m. 

 

Members in Attendance: 

Vice Chair Laurie Fagen 

Panel member Aaron Harris 

Panel member Bill Wallace 

Panel member Frank Slate 

Panel member Lisa Pennington-Askey 

Panel member Sarah Zamora 

Panel member James Bogert 

Panel member Tamra Ingersoll 

Panel member Dawn Vukanovich 

Panel member Carlos Lozano 

 

Members Absent: 

Panel member Chris Heo 

Panel member Jen Rooney 

Panel member Sandi Woods 

Panel member Shadow Asgari 

Chair Damian Nichols 

Panel member Sam Enoch 

 

Staff in Attendance: 

Cmdr. Melissa Deanda 

Cmdr. Pérez 

Lt. Robert Dykstra 

Det. George Arias 

Ofc. Ronald Bromund 

Ean White, Assistant City Attorney 

Luke Tasker, Staff Liaison 

Pamela Leon, Staff Liaison 

 

 



2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

a. Minutes of April 5, 2022 

Panel member Slate moved to approve the minutes of the April 5, 2022 

Citizens’ Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force meeting. 

Panel member Pennington-Askey seconded the motion. 

The minutes were approved by all Panel members present. 

3. SCHEDULED/UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES/CALL TO PUBLIC 

a. None 

 

 

4. ACTION AGENDA 

a. Review and discuss the 2021 Use of Force Analysis  

 

Panel member Slate moved to approve the Analysis, seconded by Panel 

member Pennington-Askey. The motion carried unanimously. 

b. Review and discuss the Use of Force Summary of the first quarter of 

2022, to include three videos from body worn cameras 

 

There were questions and discussion, but no questions specific to the use of 

force. Panel member Slate moved to approve the Summary, seconded by 

Panel member Zamora. The motion carried unanimously.  

 

c. Review and discuss the Council memo for the Annual Report: Citizen’s 

Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force, July 1, 202 – 

June 30, 2022 

 

Panel member Slate moved to approve the Memo, seconded by Panel 

member Ingersoll. The motion carried unanimously. The motion was 

approved by all Panel members present. 

5. BRIEFING ITEMS 

a. None 

 

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

a. Cmdr. Pérez introduced newly appointed Panel members James Bogert, 

Tamra Ingersoll, Dawn Vukanovich, and Carlos Lozano 

 



 

7. CALENDAR/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 

Next meeting will be Tuesday, October 4, 2022. 

 

8. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 

Elections for Chairman and Vice Chairman will be held next meeting Tuesday, 

October 4, 2022.  

9. ADJOURNMENT 

Panel member Zamora moved to adjourn, seconded by Panel member 

Ingersoll. The motion was approved by all Panel members present, and the 

meeting adjourned at approximately 6:45 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ITEM  2 

Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force      City
Clerk's Office  Memo No. 
       

Date: 10/04/2022
To: Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force
From: Regina Guisto, Management Assistant
Subject:Review and discuss the Use of Force Summary of the second quarter of

2022, to include three videos from body worn cameras

Proposed Motion:
Discussion regarding the Use of Force Summary for the second quarter of 2022,
including three videos from body worn cameras.

Attachments
Use of Force Review 













































































ITEM  3 

Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force      City
Clerk's Office  Memo No. 
       

Date: 10/04/2022
To: Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force
From: Regina Guisto, Management Assistant
Subject: Election of officers: Chair and Vice Chair

Proposed Motion:
Move Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and Use of Force to elect a
Chair and Vice Chair of the Citizens' Panel for Review of Police Complaints and
Use of Force with terms beginning January 1, 2022, and ending December 31,
2022.


	Agenda
	AI 3012 August 2022 Minutes
	       ATT_August 2 Meeting Minutes Ratifying Action on July 12
	       ATT_July 12 Meeting Minutes
	AI 30233023
	       ATT_Use of Force Review
	AI 3024 Election of chair

